

ANJANA MOPURI

Bakersfield, CA 93312 • (408) 666-0403 • anjanapothuraju@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am hardworking, self-motivated and outgoing individual with over 12 years of experience in the patient care field. I have worked amazing projects like technology & research for Apple Inc. Volunteered vast number of hours as a receptionist, flowers and card delivery for patients. I have a 10 years of experience as nurse and I have acquired skills like excellent patient care delivery, effective communication, patient safety and time management.

Skills

- Nursing Consultation
- Diet and Nutrition
- Critical thinking

Work History

Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit, 01/2022 to 06/2022

Vibra Bakersfield Rehabilitation Hospital – Bakersfield , CA

- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Evaluated healthcare needs, goals for treatment and available resources of each patient and connected to optimal providers and care.

Registered Nurse, 06/2021 to 12/2022

Supplemental Health Care/ Travel Nursing – San Francisco , CA

- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Charge Registered Nurse , 06/2019 to 06/2021

Aurora Santa Rosa Hospital – Santa Rosa

Provided direct quality care to patients by monitoring, recording and evaluating psychiatric

conditions. taken up to 19 patients assignments. Administered medication and treatments to patients to observe and record responses. Performed patient assessments to monitor expected response to medications and altering treatment plans. Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols. Evaluated patient histories, complaints and current symptoms.

Registered Nurse, 05/2014 to 05/2019

Sun Crest Hospice/home Health – Fremont, CA

As a Hospice nurse, I typically performed monitoring patients' condition such as administering medications, computerized charting, communicate with family members, pain management, and other symptoms. Provided support to patients and families and assist in the process of death and dignity.

Registered Nurse , 05/2011 to 05/2014

Apple Inc. – Cupertino , CA

As a Nurse, I have worked for Human factor engineering team for research where I performed various tests and collected health data for Apple lab. Study tasks such as screening participants for general health and stress test. Study also involves preparing individuals for various tests, followed various procedures to maintain clean and safe working environment and assist in development of various safety procedures and protocols. Other main tasks including documentation of relevant health information, observations, and measurements by charting in required records.

Education

Ph.D.: Acute Care Nurse Practitioner , Expected in 12/2023

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

Master of Science: Administrative, Leadership And Diabetic Education , 09/2021

Capella University - Minneapolis, MN

Associate of Science: Nursing, 03/2011

De Anza College - Cupertino, CA